University of Montana

ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

4-13-1932

Minutes from the April 13, 1932 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

State University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

Recommended Citation

State University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty, "Minutes from the April 13, 1932 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1932). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 856. https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes/856

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

- l. A meeting of the faculty was held at 4:10 P. M. on the call of President Clapp, who presided.
- 2. The following members were present: Ames, Ammer, Arnoldson, Asendorf, Atkinson, Badgley, Bateman, Bealer, Bennett, Bischoff, Brien, Carey, Clapp, W. P. Clark, Cogswell, Coleman, Cook, Crowder, Daughters, Elrod, Eminger, Fitzgerald, Freeburg, Freeman, Gleason, Hoffman, Howard, Jesse, Kast, Keeney, Larsen, Leaphart, Line, Little, Maclay, Maddock, Matson, Merriam, Merrill, Miller, Mirrielees, Parker, Platt, Richards, Riedell, Rowe, Sanford, Scheuch, Schreiber, Sedman, Severy, Shallenberger, DeLoss Smith, F. O. Smith, Snell, Speer, Stone, Suchy, Sughrue, Mrs. Swearingen, T. G. Swearingen, Toelle, Turney-High, Waters, A. H. Weisberg, Young.

The following member was accounted for: Spaulding.

- 3. The Enlarged Committee on Admission and Graduation, Dean Jesse, Chairman, reported the following exceptions to faculty rules granted during the winter quarter:
 - l. Re: Miriam Barnhill. Miss Barnhill was granted permission to satisfy the major department requirement by offering 35 credits in French rather than the required 40. The reason for this action was that Miss Barnhill earned three units in French while in high school and placed in 117 when she entered college. She has taken all the advanced work offered by the department.
 - 2. Re: Carl Blair. Mr. Blair was granted permission to graduate under the grade point ruling effective until September 1, 1931 provided that he maintain during the winter quarter a grade point index at least as high as his grade point index at the time the action was taken. The reason for this action was that Mr. Blair had earned 176 credits at the time of the announcement of the new grade point ruling.
 - 3. Re: Anna Mae Crouse. Miss Crouse was granted permission to satisfy the course requirement for graduation by offering 60 rather than the required 65 credits in non-freshman courses earned since her entrance to the second period. This action was taken in view of Mr. Severy's statement that Botany Fllc is the course which is most needed by students preparing to teach botany in high school.
 - 4. Re: Irene Cunningham. Miss Cunningham was granted permission to satisfy the course requirement for graduation by offering 62 rather than the required 65 credits in non-freshman courses. The reason for this action was that Miss Cunningham would have entered the second period one quarter earlier and would have satisfied the course requirement for graduation if the removal of an incomplete ment for graduation if the Registrar when the incomplete was removed.
 - 5. Re: Charles Gaughan. Mr. Gaughan was granted exemption from one quarter's work in Military

- Science. He had petitioned for exemption from two credits of the Military Science requirement for graduation on the basis of two years' high school work in that subject. Although the high school work in Military Science was not taken in an approved Junior R. O. T. C. unit, it was decided to grant Mr. Gaughan exemption for one quarter.
- permission to satisfy the major department requirement by offering 36 credits in Spanish rather than the required 40. The reason for this action was that Miss Geis earned four units in Spanish while in high school and placed in 117 when she entered college. She has taken all the advanced work offered by the department.
- 7. Re: Nancy Hammatt. Miss Hammatt was granted permission to have the following work accepted in entire satisfaction of the science or mathematics requirement for the Bachelor's degree: Biology 4½ credits (not laboratory), Paleontology 4½ credits (laboratory), Geology 4½ credits (not laboratory), Mathematics 5 credits, and Chemistry 6 credits (laboratory—no credit was granted for this work since the entire course was not completed).
- 8. Re: Catherine Johnson. Miss Johnson was granted permission to satisfy the course requirement for graduation by offering 63 rather than the required 65 credits in non-freshman courses earned since her entrance to the second period. Miss Johnson completed the first period at the end of the autumn quarter 1930 with 113 credits. At the end of the preceding quarter she would have completed the work of the first period if she had not deferred her Physical Education for that quarter and therefore earned a total of 95 instead of 96 credits. If Miss Johnson were allowed to include her work of the autumn quarter 1930 in the second period, she would be able to satisfy the course requirement for graduation.
- 9. Re: J. M. Peterson. Mr. Peterson, who plans to become a candidate for a degree at the end of the summer session 1952, was granted permission to satisfy the course requirement for graduation by offering 60½ rather than the required 65 credits in non-freshman courses earned since his entrance to the second period. The reason for this action was that Mr. Peterson had 152½ credits at the time the course requirement for graduation was announced.
- 10. Re: Evelyn Rimel. Miss Rimel was granted permission to graduate with the degree of Bachelor of Arts, major Latin, also a major in Education. Miss Rimel will offer a total of 208 credits for her degree and will complete major department requirements in both Education and Latin.
- ll. Re: Cletta Shepherd. Miss Shepherd was granted permission to satisfy the residence requirement for graduation by earning in residence 30 of the last 45 credits toward her degree rather than the required 35.

- Permission to satisfy the major department requirement in Latin by offering 39 credits in Latin and four credits in English 184, Influence of the Classics on English Literature. The reason for this action was that Miss Wolfe earned four units in Latin while in high school and placed in Latin 15 when she entered college.
- 4. The President discussed the recent action of the State Board of Education in reducing the legislative appropriations for 1932-33 by ten percent.
- 5. There being no further business before the faculty, the meeting adjourned.

Secretary